

**UNIVERSITY OF CALCUTTA****BA/BSC PART III, 2018 EXAMINATION****Pass Percentage**

YEAR	COLLEGE CODE	SUBJECT	ENROLLED	PASSED	PASS PERCENTAGE
2018	213	B.Sc.General	16	8	50.00
2018	213	BNGA	37	22	59.46
2018	213	EDCA	25	20	80.00
2018	213	ENGA	20	19	95.00
2018	213	FNTA	35	34	97.14
2018	213	HISA	12	10	83.33
2018	213	PHIA	2	1	50.00
2018	213	PLSA	7	5	71.43
2018	213	PSYA	17	13	76.47
2018	213	SANA	4	2	50.00
2018	213	SOCA	5	5	100.00
2018	213	TTMV	17	6	35.29

**CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATIONS**

(Acting)



UNIVERSITY OF CALCUTTA

BA/BSC PART III, 2019 EXAMINATION

Pass Percentage

YEAR	COLLEGE CODE	SUBJECT	ENROLLED	PASSED	PASS PERCENTAGE
2019	213	B.A.General	171	65	38.01
2019	213	B.Sc.General	40	25	62.50
2019	213	BNGA	42	36	85.71
2019	213	EDCA	14	12	85.71
2019	213	ENGA	23	22	95.65
2019	213	FNTA	35	35	100.00
2019	213	GEOA	23	23	100.00
2019	213	HISA	16	14	87.50
2019	213	PHIA	3	2	66.67
2019	213	PLSA	15	11	73.33
2019	213	PSYA	21	21	100.00
2019	213	SANA	3	2	66.67
2019	213	SOCA	10	8	80.00
2019	213	TTMV	27	13	48.15

CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATIONS  
(Acting)

**UNIVERSITY OF CALCUTTA****BA/BSC PART III, 2020 EXAMINATION****Pass Percentage**

YEAR	COLLEGE CODE	SUBJECT	ENROLLED	PASSED	PASS PERCENTAGE
2020	213	B.A.General	166	146	87.95
2020	213	B.Sc.General	31	31	100.00
2020	213	BNGA	44	44	100.00
2020	213	EDCA	25	25	100.00
2020	213	ENGA	34	34	100.00
2020	213	FNTA	49	49	100.00
2020	213	GEOA	25	25	100.00
2020	213	HISA	24	24	100.00
2020	213	PHIA	5	5	100.00
2020	213	PLSA	7	7	100.00
2020	213	PSYA	34	34	100.00
2020	213	SANA	2	2	100.00
2020	213	SOCA	3	3	100.00
2020	213	TTMV	29	28	96.55

**CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATIONS**  
(Acting)



## University of Calcutta

### Statement of Provisional Result

B.Com. (Honours/General/Major) EXAMINATION (UNDER CBCS)-2021

College : 213 - MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

SL NO.	STREAM	CATEGORY	TOTAL APPEARED	TOTAL CLEARED	PASS PERCENTAGE
1	B.COM.	Honours	143	138	96.50
2	B.COM.	General	93	93	100.00
3	B.COM.	Major	9	8	88.89
Total :			245	239	97.55

Controller of Examinations (Actg.)



## University of Calcutta

### Statement of Provisional Result

B.Com. (Honours/General/Major) EXAMINATION (UNDER CBCS)-2021

College : 213 - MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

SL NO.	STREAM	CATEGORY	TOTAL APPEARED	TOTAL CLEARED	PASS PERCENTAGE
1	B.COM.	Honours	143	138	96.50
2	B.COM.	General	93	93	100.00
3	B.COM.	Major	9	8	88.89
Total :			245	239	97.55

Controller of Examinations (Actg.)



UNIVERSITY OF CALCUTTA

BA/BSC PART III, 2021 EXAMINATION

Pass Percentage

YEAR	COLLEGE CODE	SUBJECT	ENROLLED	PASSED	PASS PERCENTAGE
2021	213	B.A.General	65	62	95.38
2021	213	B.Sc.General	3	3	100.00
2021	213	BNGA	5	4	80.00
2021	213	EDCA	2	2	100.00
2021	213	ENGA	1	1	100.00
2021	213	GEOA	2	2	100.00
2021	213	HISA	4	4	100.00
2021	213	PLSA	1	1	100.00
2021	213	PSYA	3	3	100.00
2021	213	TTMV	5	5	100.00

CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATIONS  
(Acting)



**UNIVERSITY OF CALCUTTA**

**BA/BSC PART III, 2022 EXAMINATION**

**Pass Percentage**

YEAR	COLLEGE CODE	SUBJECT	ENROLLED	PASSED	PASS PERCENTAGE
2022	213	B.A.General	14	1	7.14
2022	213	EDCA	1	0	0.00
2022	213	PLSA	4	0	0.00
2022	213	PSYA	1	1	100.00

**CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATIONS**  
(Acting)



## University of Calcutta

### Statement of Provisional Result

B.Com. (Honours/General/Major) EXAMINATION (UNDER CBCS)-2022

College : 213 - MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

SL NO.	STREAM	CATEGORY	TOTAL APPEARED	TOTAL CLEARED	PASS PERCENTAGE
1	B.COM.	Honours	145	131	90.34
2	B.COM.	General	122	93	76.23
3	B.COM.	Major	9	8	88.89
Total :			276	232	84.06

Controller of Examinations (Actg.)





**UNIVERSITY OF CALCUTTA**

**B.COM PART III EXAMINATION, 2017-2021 (UNDER 1+1+1 REGULATIONS)**

**PASS PERCENTAGE REPORT**

YEAR	COLLEGE CODE	SUBJECT NAME	ENROLLED	PASSED	PASS PERCENTAGE
2017	213	A31A	167	137	82.04
2017	213	A31G	131	47	35.88
2018	213	A31A	109	75	68.81
2018	213	A31G	100	42	42.00
2019	213	A31A	115	86	74.78
2019	213	A31G	109	34	31.19
2020	213	A31A	04	03	75.00
2020	213	A31G	12	10	83.33
2021	213	A31A	01	01	100.00
2021	213	A31G	4	3	75.00

**CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATIONS**  
(Acting)



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687 / 2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkcshyam@hotmail.com

2.6.3 Pass percentage of Students during last five years (excluding backlog students)				
Year	Program Code	Program Name	Number of students appeared in the final year examination	Number of students passed in final year examination
2018	BNGA	Bengali	36	23
2018	ENGA	English	14	13
2018	EDCA	Education	19	17
2018	HISA	History	8	7
2018	PHIA	Philosophy	1	1
2018	PLSA	Political Science	5	4
2018	SANA	Sanskrit	1	1
2018	SOCA	Sociology	5	5
2018	FNTA	Food and Nutrition	34	33
2018	PSYA	Psychology	14	10
2018	TTMV	Tourism & Travel Management	15	6
2018	B.COM (HONS)	Commerce (Honours)	128	88
2018	B.COM (GEN)	Commerce (General)	179	84
2018	B.A General	BA (General)	102	41
2018	B.Sc.General	BSc (General)	9	6



2019	BNGA	Bengali	42	36
2019	ENGA	English	23	22
2019	EDCA	Education	14	12
2019	HISA	History	16	14
2019	PHIA	Philosophy	3	2
2019	PLSA	Political Science	15	11
2019	SANA	Sanskrit	3	2
2019	SOCA	Sociology	10	8
2019	FNTA	Food and Nutrition	35	35
2019	GEOA	Geography	23	23
2019	PSYA	Psychology	21	21
2019	TTMV	Tourism & Travel Management	27	13
2019	B.COM (HONS)	Commerce (Honours)	115	86
2019	B.COM (GEN)	Commerce (General)	109	34
2019	B.A General	BA (General)	171	65
2019	B.Sc.General	BSc (General)	40	25



2020	BNGA	Bengali	44	44
2020	ENGA	English	33	33
2020	EDCA	Education	25	25
2020	HISA	History	17	17
2020	PHIA	Philosophy	5	5
2020	PLSA	Political Science	7	7
2020	SANA	Sanskrit	2	2
2020	SOCA	Sociology	3	3
2020	FNTA	Food and Nutrition	47	47
2020	GEOA	Geography	25	25
2020	PSYA	Psychology	32	32
2020	TTMV	Tourism & Travel Management	29	28
2020	B.COM (HONS)	Commerce (Honours)	20	19
2020	B.COM (GEN)	Commerce (General)	36	34
2020	B.A General	BA (General)	132	128
2020	B.Sc.General	BSc (General)	13	13
2020	B.COM (HONS)	B.COM HONOURS (CBCS)	153	150
2020	B.COM (GEN)	B.COM GENERAL (CBCS)	98	89



2021	BNGA	Bengali	36	33
2021	ENGA	English	49	49
2021	EDCA	Education	28	28
2021	HISA	History	20	20
2021	PHIA	Philosophy	12	12
2021	PLSA	Political Science	17	17
2021	SOCA	Sociology	19	17
2021	FNTA	Food and Nutrition	50	49
2021	CMSA	COMPUTER SCIENCE	9	9
2021	GEOA	Geography	24	24
2021	PSYA	Psychology	45	45
2021	TTMV	Tourism & Travel Management	37	35
2021	B.COM (HONS)	Commerce (Honours)	143	138
2021	B.COM (GEN)	Commerce (General)	93	93
2021	B.A General	BA (General)	155	127
2021	B.Sc.General	BSc (General)	12	11



2022	BNGA	Bengali	43	35
2022	ENGA	English	68	38
2022	EDCA	Education	41	36
2022	HISA	History	41	35
2022	LSTA	Library & Information Studies	10	10
2022	PHIA	Philosophy	17	11
2022	PLSA	Political Science	38	18
2022	SANA	Sanskrit	2	0
2022	SOCA	Sociology	26	22
2022	FNTA	Food and Nutrition	45	43
2022	CMSA	COMPUTER SCIENCE	6	5
2022	GEOA	Geography	28	27
2022	PSYA	Psychology	42	38
2022	TTMV	Tourism & Travel Management	23	22
2022	B.COM (HONS)	Commerce (Honours)	146	133
2022	B.COM (GEN)	Commerce (General)	123	93
2022	B.A General	BA (General)	183	132
2022	B.Sc.General	BSc (General)	7	6



*S. Chakrabarti*

**Dr. SIMA CHAKRABARTI**

Principal

**MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE**  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kol-3



# UNIVERSITY OF CALCUTTA

## NOTICE

CE/R&F/09/18/44

SENATE HOUSE  
KOLKATA  
5<sup>th</sup> November, 2018

**From: The Controller of Examinations  
University of Calcutta**

**To:  
The Principals/TICs/OICs  
All Affiliated Colleges for B.A./ B.Sc./B.Com (Honours / General / Major)  
Courses of Studies.**

**Sub.: Instructions and schedule of Internal Assessment for B.A./B.Sc/B.Com.  
Hons./Genl./Major) Semester-1 Examinations,2018 under CBCS  
Curriculum.**

**A. Instructions for Internal Assessment**

The internal assessment shall be 20% of the full marks of each course .It comprises of Attendance of a candidate and Internal Examination in each course.

( In case of a 100 marks full paper in any subject / course, the Internal Assessment shall be based on class attendance of 10 marks and Internal Examination of 10 marks).

**A.1 Attendance :**

a. Course-wise Paper-wise attendance of each subject shall have to recorded by respective Departments of colleges.

b. The attendance will be calculated from the date of commencement of classes or date of admission, whichever is later, till the time of enrollment for examination of a particular semester.

c. The marks for attendance of a student in each course/paper are to be awarded as follows:

% of attendance	Marks to be awarded
Less than 60%	0
60% to less than 75%	6
75% to less than 90%	8
90% and above	10

d. To determine the eligibility of a candidate for appearing in a particular semester Examination, the calculation of percentage of attendance is to be done considering all courses/papers of all the subjects together.

A.2 Internal Examinations :

(a) Internal examination will be held :

Name of the Examinations	Date of Examinations	Marks submission
B.A./B.Sc.(Hons/Genl/Major)	19.11.2018 to 24.11.2018	By 30.11.2018
B.Com.(Hons/Genl/Major)	01.12.2018 to 07.12.2018	By 24.12.2018

(b) Internal Examination will be conducted by the respective Departments of the college.

(c) The mode of examination may be MCQ/ Objective type Question or as per recommendations of respective UGBOS.

(d) Record of marks for Attendance / Internal Examination ( Internal Assessment) should be preserved for five years by colleges.

*[Signature]*  
 17/11/18  
 Controller of Examinations  
 University of Calcutta



**Invigilation duty chart for teachers for Internal Assessment 2018 of B.A & B.Sc. Sem I for both Hons & Gen**

**Date 19.11.2018 (Monday) 1<sup>st</sup> half**

Incharge : MM2

Room no.	Time	Name of the teacher
8	8am to 9am	MM2,AB(CS),AC
11	8am to 9am	CD, Priyanka(com)
13	8am to 9am	SG,Abhishek(com)

**Date 19.11.2018 (Monday) 2<sup>nd</sup> half**

Incharge : MM2

Room no.	Time	Name of the teacher
8	9.15am to 10.15am	MM2,AH,AH2
11	9.15am to 10.15am	CD,RC
13	9.15am to 10.15am	SG(CS), Abhishek(com) PR

**Date 22.11.2018 (Thursday) Incharge : TKC**

Room no.	Time	Name of the teacher
4	7.30am to 8.00am	BE, MB, KB
7	7.30am to 8.00am	CD,MM1
8	7.30am to 10.15am	TKC,SKB,SD
11	7.30am to 10.15am	SPR, Jayendra(Com)
13	7.30am to 10.15am	PR, MG
17	7.30am to 8.45am	AB(Lib),GM
21	7.30am to 8.00am	DC,SG,AE CP
23	7.30am to 8.00am	SB,RY,AH

*Atulya Boina 22/11*

*SPR absent*

*Atulya Boina 20/11*

**Date 24.11.2018 (Saturday) Incharge : AB(CS)**

Room no.	Time	Name of the teacher
4	7.30am to 8.00am	SD,AH2
7	7.30am to 8.00am	SDB,SKB
8	7.30am to 10.15am	AB(CS),SG(CS),AD(TTMV)
11	7.30am to 10.15am	MM1,AFH
13	7.30am to 9.30am	LD(for first 30mins), SG,AB(LIB)
17	7.30am to 9.30am	RM(first for 30mins),SS2,TS
21	7.30am to 8.00am	CD,TKC,GM

*Srinivas*

*16.11.18*

**Invigilation duty chart for teachers for Internal Assessment 2018 of B.Com Sem I for both Hons & Gen**

**Date 3.12.2018 (Monday) Incharge : LD + SG**

Army B →  
19/11

Room no.	Time	Name of the teacher
7	7.30am to 10.30am	SMI, SB
8	7.30am to 10.30am	AD(Edu), AG(Psy), JB(Socio), RC, Am
11	7.30am to 10.30am	CP, SD(Geo)
13	7.30am to 10.30am	LD, RM
17	7.30am to 10.30am	SC, SS1
21	7.30am to 10.30am	SM2, CK, BC(Psy)
23	7.30am to 10.30am	DC, MB
28	7.30am to 10.30am	AB, SM(Geo)

**Date 4.12.2018 (Tuesday) Incharge : TS + SG**

Army B →  
19/11

Room no.	Time	Name of the teacher
7	7.30am to 9.30am	GM, Debolina (Com)
8	7.30am to 10.30am	KB, SH(Geo), SB(TTMV)
11	7.30am to 10.30am	DB(TTMV), UB(Psy)
13	7.30am to 8.30am	TKC( for first 30 minutes), AB(LIB)(for second 30 minutes), Jayendra ( for full 1 hour)
17	7.30am to 9.30am	<del>RC</del> , RY, AG (Psy)
21	7.30am to 9.30am	AC, <del>AE</del> , AH2, MM2
23	7.30am to 9.30am	SS2, TS
28	7.30am to 8.30am	MG, PR

**Date 5.12.2018 (Wednesday) 1<sup>st</sup> half Incharge : AFH**

Room no.	Time	Name of the teacher
8	8.00am to 8.30am	<del>SB</del> , SD, AFH, AB
17	8.00am to 8.30am	SC, <del>SS1</del> SS1
21	8.00am to 8.30am	MM1, SPR, RY
23	8.00am to 8.30am	<del>MM2</del> , SKB, AH

**Date 5.12.2018 (Wednesday) 2<sup>nd</sup> half Incharge : AFH**

Room no.	Time	Name of the teacher
8	8.45am to 9.15am	<del>EP, SB</del> , AFH, AC, AB
17	8.45am to 9.15am	SM2, CK
21	8.45am to 9.15am	<del>SPR</del> , SPR, RY, RC
23	8.45am to 9.15am	SMI, <del>MM2</del> AH

Suman  
16.11.1



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(A.A.A. Accredited)

20, Bankanda Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (033) 2543 6087, 2543 6325 (F.F.) 2543 2005

Fax : 2564 0500 E-Mail : mckesriyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No. ....

Date .....

## Notice

### B.A. First Year I<sup>st</sup> Semester Tutorial Examination Schedule

(For non LAB. Based subjects)

TUTORIAL Examinations for all Core Courses (of Honours & General students) and Generic Elective Courses for First Year Semester Students will be held on and from 26<sup>th</sup> November to 8<sup>th</sup> December.

Classes will be held as usual according to routine during the period of Tutorial Examinations.

Students are directed to carry their admit cards for tutorial examinations for the whole period of 26.11.18 To 08.12.18.

*Suman*

16.11.18

Principal

Dr. SIBU CHAKRABARTI  
Principal  
MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
20, Bankanda Bose Street, Kolkata - 3

### Maharani Kasiswari College

The students of B.Com Sem 3 (Hons & Gen) are directed to note that Internal Assessment for IT Practical 2018 will be held on the following dates (under CBCS)

7/12/2018 B.Com (Hons)

8/12/2018 B.Com (Gen)

The exam on both the dates will be held in room no. 37

The exam will commence from 8am

*S. K. Sanyal*

27.11.18

Principal  
Maharani Kasiswari College  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street  
Kolkata-700 003

**Department of commerce**  
**Notice for Internal Assessment Exam 2018**

**B.Com (Hons) Sem 1**

Date	Subject	Time
3/12/2018	FA-1 & PM	7.30-10.30 A.M
4/12/2018	BL & Eco-Stat	7.30-9.30 A.M
5/12/2018	<b>AECC 1 (Bengali &amp; Hindi)</b>	8.00-8.30 A.M
5/12/2018	<b>AECC 1 (English)</b>	8.45-9.15 A.M

**B.Com (Gen) Sem 1**

Date	Subject	Time
3/12/2018	FA-1 & PM	7.30-10.30 A.M
4/12/2018	BL & Eco-Stat	7.30-9.30 A.M
5/12/2018	<b>AECC 1 (Bengali &amp; Hindi)</b>	8.00-8.30 A.M
5/12/2018	<b>AECC 1 (English)</b>	8.45-9.15 A.M

**B.Com (Hons) Sem 3**

Date	Subject	Time
3/12/2018	FA -II & Maths & Stat	7.30-10.30 A.M
4/12/2018	IFS & IT	7.30-10.30 A.M

**B.Com (Gen) Sem 3**

Date	Subject	Time
3/12/2018	FA -II & Maths & Stat	7.30-10.30 A.M
4/12/2018	IT	7.30-8.30 A.M

All papers except Bengali, Hindi & English will be of 40 Marks

*Suman*  
28.11.18



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkoshyam@hotmail.com

13 MAR 2019

Date.....

No.....

## NOTICE

All 3rd year TTM(V) B.A Major students are hereby notified that C.U. practical examination for Paper VB (I.T Practical) to be held on 20.03.2019 (Wednesday) from 10am.

*Sher*  
Principal

PRINCIPAL  
MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
20, RAM KANTO BOSE STREET  
KOLKATA-700 003

13/03/19



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkeshyam@hotmail.com

No. Aa.....

Date. 25.03.19

## NOTICE

This is to inform the students of B.Sc IIIrd yr (A) FNT<sub>2</sub> stream that the practical examination for paper IV B is scheduled to be held on the 4<sup>th</sup> of April, 2019 from 10 am.

Please bring all necessary items and report to the FNT laboratory by 9.30 am

By order

Dr. Anindita Ray (Chakrabarti)

HOD - Dept. of Food & Nutrition

Signed  
25-03-19

Principal  
Maharani Kasiswari College  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street  
Kolkata-700 003



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkeshyam@hotmail.com

Sl. No. ....

Date.....

## NOTICE

Teachers are requested to note the following last dates of Question Submission for 2<sup>nd</sup> Semester Internal Examination

B.A B.Sc Major Honours Papers (CC3 + CC4) Date : 30<sup>th</sup> April, 2019

B.Com Honours and General Papers Date : 30<sup>th</sup> April, 2019

All B.A B. Sc GE CC Papers Date : 6<sup>th</sup> May, 2019

*Sima Chakrabarti*

Principal

27.04.19

Dr SIMA CHAKRABARTI

Principal

MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kol - 3



**MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE**

**Schedule of INTERNAL Examination, 1st Year, 2<sup>nd</sup> Semester, 2018 - 19**

**B.Com (Hons + Gen ) Papers**

Date	Subject	Time
10/5/19	MMHRM, ECBC	7.30 to 9.15 am
14/5/19	CMAI & CL	8 am to 10.15 am

**B.A / B.Sc / Major HONOURS PAPERS (CC3 + CC4) Date : 14.5.2019**

7.45 am to 9 am	9.15 am to 10.30 am
Bengali	Education
English	Food & Nutrition
Computer Science	History
Philosophy	Geography
Political Science	Sanskrit
Psychology	TTMV
Sociology	-----

**B.A / B.Sc. General Papers**

Date	7.30 - 8.15	8.30 - 9.15	9.30 - 10.15	10.30 - 11.15
15/5/19	History Comp. Sc.	Philosophy Geography Psychology	El. Bengali El. English Sociology	-- -- --
16/5/19	AECC2 [ENV5] BA/B.Sc/B.Com	Sanskrit Economics Food & Nut. Mathematics	El. Hindi Pol. Sc.	Education Statistics

**Principal** *S. K. Das*

Dr. S. K. Das  
MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
20, Main Road, Beliaghata, Kolkata - 700010

30/4/19



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkeshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No.....

## NOTICE

Date..30/04/2019...

### First Year 2<sup>nd</sup> Semester TUTORIAL Examination Schedule

(For NON LAB. BASED SUBJECTS)

TUTORIAL Examinations for all Core Courses (of Honours & of General students) and Generic Elective Courses for First Year Second Semester students will be held on and from 3<sup>rd</sup> June to 10<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.

Students are to attend the college according to Routine during the above period of Tutorial Examinations.

Students are directed to carry their admit cards for tutorial examinations for the whole period of 3.6.19 to 10.6.19.

**Principal**

Dr. SIMA CHAKRABARTI

Principal

MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kol - 3

**MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE**

**Schedule of INTERNAL Examination, 1st Year, 2<sup>nd</sup> Semester, 2018 – 19**

**B.A / B.Sc / Major HONOURS PAPERS (CC3 + CC4) Date : 08 .05.2019**

<b>7.45 am to 9 am</b>	<b>9.15 am to 10.30 am</b>
Bengali	Education
English	Food & Nutrition
Computer Science	History
Philosophy	Geography
Political Science	Sanskrit
Psychology	TTMV
Sociology	-----

**B.A/B.Sc.(General)&B.Com (Hons + Gen ) Papers&**

<b>Date</b>	<b>Subject</b>	<b>Time</b>
08/5/19	STAT(G)	9.15-11.15 am
	CMA-I & CL	7.45-10 am
10/5/19	EDUCATION(G)	7.30 - 8.15 am
	MMHRM, ECBC	7.30-9.15 am



**Principal**

Dr. SWAPNA DASGPTI

Principal

MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
20, Ramkanta Bose street, Kolkata

**MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE**

**Schedule of INTERNAL Examination, 1st Year 2<sup>nd</sup> Semester, 2018 - 19**

**B.A / B.Sc. General Papers**

Date	7.15-8 am	8.15-9 am	9.30 - 10.15
27/5/19	History Comp. Sc.	El. Bengali El. English Sociology	Philosophy Geography Psychology
28/5/19	AECC2 ENVS B.A/B.Sc./B.Com Major	El. Hindi Pol. Sc	.Sanskrit Economics Food & Nut. Mathematics

*Sher*

**Principal**

Dr SIMA CHAKRABARTI  
Principal  
MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kol - 3

# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

## INVIGILATION DUTY CHART FOR TEACHERS

B.A, B.Sc. and B.Com SEM - II  
INTERNAL ASSESSMENT EXAMINATION 2019

Timing of the exam: 1<sup>st</sup> HALF: 7.15 AM TO 8 AM  
2<sup>nd</sup> HALF: 8.15 AM TO 9 AM  
3<sup>rd</sup> HALF: 9.30 AM TO 10.15 AM

Date : 27/05/2019 (Monday)

In charge : AH, AB(Lib)

1 <sup>st</sup> half		2 <sup>nd</sup> half		3 <sup>rd</sup> half	
Room no.	Teachers	Room no.	Teachers	Room no.	Teachers
4	AB, AD(CS)	4	AB	S1 OR 34	UKS, CK
8	AH, AH2, FS(Geo)	8	AB(CS), AH, AH2	SB11 OR 37	AB(CS), AH
11	CD, CK	11	CD, CK	SB12 OR 40	AB(Lib), RY, AB
13	SG(1), SD(Geo) RC	13	RC, SG(1), BC(Psy), AG		
17	AB(CS), AD(Edu), AG (Psy)	17			
21	UKS, AB(Lib), RY	21	UKS, AB(Lib), RY		
22	AB(Socio), SM(Geo), RP(Psy)	23			
28	AC(IT), AD(Com), PR(Com)				

Date : 28/05/2019 (Tuesday)

In charge : GM, SPR

1 <sup>st</sup> half		2 <sup>nd</sup> half		3 <sup>rd</sup> half	
Room no.	Teachers	Room no.	Teachers	Room no.	Teachers
4	DC, AB	4		S1 OR 34	SS1, SG, GM
8	SDB, PR, MG, BC (Psy)	8	SG, MG, PR, SPR	SB11 OR 37	SS2, LD, SD, AB
11	KB, BC, UB(Psy), SH(Geo)	11	KB, BC, GM, AB		
12	GM, AH				
13	MM2, LD, AB(CS)	13	MM2, LD, AB(CS), AH		
17	SS1, CK	17	SS1, CK, RY		
21	UKS, SPR(Lib), SG				
22	SS2, SD	22	SS2, SD, TKC		
23	SKB, AB(Lib)	23	UKS, SKB, AB(Lib)		
28	TKC, RY, AG(Geo)				

14.05.19  
Principal  
Maharani Kasiswari College  
20, Ramangata (Dow Street)  
Kolkata-700 009



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkeshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No.....

## NOTICE

Date...13-12-19

### First Year 1<sup>st</sup> Semester TUTORIAL Examination Schedule

(For NON LAB. BASED SUBJECTS)

**TUTORIAL Examinations for all Core Courses (of Honours & of General students) and Generic Elective Courses for First Year First Semester students will be held on and from 27th January to 15<sup>th</sup> February, 2020.**

**Students must be very careful to attend their own subject Tutorial Examinations held within that period.**

**Students are directed to carry their Admit Cards along with them while attending their Tutorial Examinations within the aforesaid period**

**Principal**

Dr. SHYAM CHANDRABARTI

Principal

MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
B.A / B.SC , SEMESTER – I, CU EXAMINATION, 2019 – 20.

LIST OF INVIGILATORS

IN-CHARGE : FOR HONS: PROF. SUDESHNA MITRA [ SM(H) ]

B.A / B.SC HONS EXAMINATION, SEMESTER : I		
20/12/2019 FRIDAY	1 <sup>ST</sup> HALF 10:00 AM – 1:00 PM	SC, CD, SS1, RC, SDB, LD, TS, AC, SB, PR, AB(CS), AB(LIB), GM, SS(SAN), PG(SAN)
	2 <sup>ND</sup> HALF 2:00 PM – 4:00 PM	KB, MM1, CP, SS2, SKB, TKC, AH1, CK, RY, SG(SOCIO), SK(F&N), BCS, BB, NT, SK(EDU)

\*Next invigilation list will be published later.

S. Mukherjee  
18.12.19

Teacher-in-Charge  
MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

B.A / B.SC , SEMESTER – I, CU EXAMINATION, 2019 – 20.

LIST OF INVIGILATORS

IN CHARGE: FOR HONS: PROF. SUDESHNA MITRA [ SM(H) ]

B.A / B.SC HONS EXAMINATION, SEMESTER : I	
20/12/2019 FRIDAY	<p>1<sup>ST</sup> HALF 10:00 AM – 1:00 PM</p> <p>R4 – SC, CD, PR R8 – SDB, LD, AB(CS), R11 – SS(SAN), PG(SAN) R13 – RC, SS1 R21 – TS, AB(LIB), GM R23 – AC, SB</p>
	<p>2<sup>ND</sup> HALF 2:00 PM – 4:00 PM</p> <p>R4 – CP, AH1, NT R8 – <del>SKB</del>, SS2, TKC, AS(BEN) R11 – SG(SOCIO), SK(F&amp;N) R13 – MM1, CK R21 – RY, BCS, BB R23 – KB, SK(EDU)</p>

\*Next invigilation list will be published later.

S. Mukherjee  
18.12.19

Teacher-In-Charge  
MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE



MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
B.A / B.SC., SEMESTER - I, CU EXAMINATION, 2019 - 20.

LIST OF INVIGILATORS

IN-CHARGE : FOR HONS- PROF. SUDESHNA MITRA | SM(H)

B.A / B.SC HONS EXAMINATION, SEMESTER : I		
3/1/2020 FRIDAY	1 <sup>ST</sup> HALF 10:00 AM - 1:00 PM	<sup>PA (ENI)</sup> SM1, RM, SS1, RC, SKB, SS2, TS, SPR, AH2, UKS, SDB, AFH, BCS, VL (ECO), SS (SAN), SD (GEO), AG (PSY), ES (GEO), AD (COMMERCE)
	2 <sup>ND</sup> HALF 2:00 PM - 4:00 PM	SC, CD, DC, MM1, CP, KB, MM2, GM, MG, DB (TTMV), SK(EDU), AS (BEN), SK (F&N), AD (EDU), JB (SOCIO)

VL (ECO) - VISHAKHA LAMA  
SS (SAN) - SEBANTI SINHA  
SD (GEO) - SHARMISTHA DHAR  
AG (PSY) - ANNISTA GANGULY  
ES (GEO) - EMILY SAHA  
AD (COMMERCE) - ABHISEKH DEY

DB (TTMV) - DEBABRATA BHOWMICK  
SK (EDU) - SUNITA KEJRIWAL  
AS (BEN) - ANUJA SETH  
SK (F&N) - SAJIDA KHATOON  
AD (EDU) - ANAMIKA DUTTA  
JB (SOCIO) - JYEETA BASU

*Sudhna*  
DR. SUDHA CHAKRABARTI  
Principal  
MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
25, Pankajita Bose Street, Calcutta

26 DEC 2019

GENERAL AND SPECIAL INVESTIGATION  
B.A. / B.Sc. SEARCHED - 11/11/2020

LIST OF INVESTIGATORS  
IN CHARGE - 11/11/2020

B.A. / B.Sc. SEARCHED - 11/11/2020

3/1/2020  
11/11/2020

1<sup>ST</sup> HALF  
11/11/2020

- 01 11/11/2020
- 02 11/11/2020
- 03 11/11/2020
- 04 11/11/2020
- 05 11/11/2020
- 06 11/11/2020
- 07 11/11/2020
- 08 11/11/2020
- 09 11/11/2020
- 10 11/11/2020
- 11 11/11/2020
- 12 11/11/2020

2<sup>ND</sup> HALF  
11/11/2020

- 01 11/11/2020
- 02 11/11/2020
- 03 11/11/2020
- 04 11/11/2020
- 05 11/11/2020
- 06 11/11/2020
- 07 11/11/2020
- 08 11/11/2020
- 09 11/11/2020
- 10 11/11/2020
- 11 11/11/2020
- 12 11/11/2020

11/11/2020

11/11/2020

11/11/2020

**MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE**  
**B.A/ B.SC, GENERAL EXAMINATION, SEM I, CU EXAM, 2019-20.**

**IN-CHARGE**

FOR 1<sup>ST</sup> HALF : SB (PROF SAYANTI BHOWMICK)

FOR 2<sup>ND</sup> HALF : GM (PROF GOBINDA MONDAL)

**LIST OF INVIGILATORS**

7/1/2020 TUES	1 <sup>ST</sup> HALF 10:00 AM - 1:00 PM	RM, RC, SS2, SDB, PR, SPR, BB, SK(F&N), PG(SANS)
	2 <sup>ND</sup> HALF 2:00 PM - 5:00 PM	SM1, KB, UKS, AS(BEN)
10/1/2020 FRI	1 <sup>ST</sup> HALF 10:00 AM - 1:00 PM	MM2, SS2, TS, PR, AB(CS), MG, AFH, SK(EDU), BB, NT, BCS, SS(SANS), AG(PSY)
	2 <sup>ND</sup> HALF 2:00 PM - 5:00 PM	SK(F&N), VL(ECO)
13/1/2020 MON	1 <sup>ST</sup> HALF 10:00 AM - 1:00 PM	SC, CD, RM, SS1, SM(H), AB(CS), SK(F&N), VL(ECO), <del>UKS</del> <sup>UKS/csl</sup> , Soha Hossain(GEO), Soumi Mitra(GEO)
	2 <sup>ND</sup> HALF 2:00 PM - 5:00 PM	DC, MM1, MM2, <del>UB</del> <sup>UB(PSY/csl)</sup> , AH1, RY, CK, AH2, SG(SOCIO), SK(EDU), SS(SANS), BCS, NT
15/1/2020 WED	1 <sup>ST</sup> HALF 10:00 AM - 1:00 PM	SDB, TS, SD(F&N)
	2 <sup>ND</sup> HALF 2:00 PM - 5:00 PM	DC, SD(F&N), SPR, MG, AFH, BB, VL(ECO), <del>PG</del> <sup>SK(SANS)</sup> , PG(SANS, SG(SOCIO)
17/1/2020 FRI	1 <sup>ST</sup> HALF 10:00 AM - 1:00 PM	SM1, SS1, SPR, AB(CS), AS(BEN), AD(TTMV)
	2 <sup>ND</sup> HALF 2:00 PM - 5:00 PM	KB, CP, AH1, CK, AH2, <del>SG</del> <sup>SG(SOCIO)</sup> , BB, <del>PG(SANS)</del> <sup>PG(SANS)</sup> , <del>SH(GEO)</del> <sup>NT/csl</sup> , <del>SD(F&amp;N)</del> <sup>SD(F&amp;N)</sup> , <del>MG</del> <sup>MG/csl</sup>
20/1/2020 MON	1 <sup>ST</sup> HALF 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM	MM1, RM, CP, SC, CD, SS1, UKS, MM2, SM(H), AC, <del>AB(CS)</del> <sup>AB(CS)</sup> , LD, AH1, RY, AH2, SK(EDU), BCS, NT, SS(SANS), PG(SANS), AD(EDU), SD(GEO), JB(SOCIO), Abhisekh Dey(COM), Soumi Mitra(GEO), <del>DB(TTMV)</del> <sup>DB(TTMV)</sup>
21/1/2020 TUES	1 <sup>ST</sup> HALF 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM	SM1, <del>RC</del> <sup>RC</sup> , LD, AC, SD(F&N), <del>AS</del> <sup>AS(BEN)</sup> , AD(TTMV), UB(PSY), ES(GEO), <del>AFH</del> <sup>AFH</sup> , <del>MG</del> <sup>MG</sup>
	2 <sup>ND</sup> HALF 2:00 PM - 4:00 PM	RY, CK, <del>VL</del> <sup>VL</sup> (ECO)

Dr. SIMA CHAKRABARTI - 6 JAN 2020  
Principal

MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kol-3

**BEN**

MM1 - 20/12, 3/1, 13/1, 20/1  
 RM - 3/1, 7/1, 13/1, 20/1  
 KB - 20/12, 3/1, 7/1, 17/1  
 GM - 20/12, 3/1  
 ASIBEN) - 20/12, 3/1, 7/1, 17/1, 21/1

**ENG**

SC - 20/12, 3/1, 13/1, 20/1  
 RC - 20/12, 3/1, 7/1, 21/1  
 CK - 20/12, 13/1, 17/1, 21/1  
 AFH - 3/1, 10/1, 15/1, 21/1

**PHIL**

DC - 3/1, 13/1, 15/1, 21/1  
 CP - 20/12, 3/1, 17/1, 20/1  
 MG - 3/1, 10/1, 15/1, 21/1  
 BCS - 20/12, 3/1, 10/1, 13/1, 20/1

**HIS**

CD - 20/12, 3/1, 13/1, 20/1  
 SS1 - 20/12, 13/1, 17/1, 20/1  
 SS2 - 20/12, 3/1, 7/1, 10/1  
 SM(H) - 13/1, 20/1

**POL SCI**

AH1 - 20/12, 13/1, 17/1, 20/1  
 AH2 - 3/1, 13/1, 17/1, 20/1  
 BB - 20/12, 7/1, 10/1, 15/1, 17/1

NT - 20/12, 10/1, 13/1, 15/1, 20/1

**COMMERCE**

LD - 20/12, 20/1, 21/1  
 TS - 20/12, 3/1, 10/1, 15/1  
 \* 20/12, 3/1

**SOCIOLOGY**

SDB - 20/12, 3/1, 7/1, 15/1  
 PR - 20/12, 3/1, 7/1, 10/1  
 SG(SOCIO) - 20/12, 13/1, 15/1, 21/1

**SANSKRIT**

SKB - 3/1  
 SS(SANS) - 20/12, 3/1, 10/1, 13/1, 20/1  
 PG(SANS) - 20/12, 7/1, 15/1, 17/1, 20/1

**HINDI**

RY - 20/12, 13/1, 20/1, 21/1

**LIB**

SPR - 3/1, 7/1, 15/1, 17/1  
 AB(LIB) - 20/12

**GEO**

UKS - 3/1, 7/1, 13/1, 20/1

**ECO**

SM1 - 3/1, 7/1, 17/1, 21/1

VI(ECO) - 3/1, 10/1, 13/1, 15/1, 21/1

**F&N**

AC - 20/12, 20/1, 21/1  
 SD(F&N) - 15/1 (BOTH HALF), 21/1  
 SK(F&N) 20/12, 3/1, 7/1, 10/1, 13/1

**COMPUTER SCI**

AB(CS) - 20/12, 10/1, 13/1, 17/1

**EDU**

MM2 - 3/1, 10/1, 13/1, 20/1  
 SB - 20/12  
 TKC - 20/12  
 SK(EDU) - 20/12, 3/1, 10/1, 13/1, 20/1

**OTHERS**

AD(COM) - 3/1, 20/1  
 DB(TTMV) - 3/1, 20/1  
 AD(TTMV) - 17/1, 21/1  
 SD(GEO) - 3/1, 20/1  
 SH(GEO) - 13/1, 17/1  
 ES(GEO) - 3/1, 21/1  
 AD(EDU) - 3/1, 20/1  
 JB(SOCIO) - 3/1, 20/1  
 AG(PSY) - 3/1, 10/1  
 UB(PSY) - 13/1, 21/1  
 SM(GEO) - 13/1, 20/1

Dr. SIMA CHAKRABARTI  
 Principal  
 MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
 20, Ramkranta Base Street, Kol-3

-6 JAN 2020

## MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

## B.A / B.SC , SEMESTER – I, CU EXAMINATION, 2019 – 20.

IN-CHARGE

FOR 1<sup>ST</sup> HALF : SB (PROF SAYANTI BHOWMICK)FOR 2<sup>ND</sup> HALF : GM (PROF GOBINDA MONDAL)

B.A / B.SC GEN EXAMINATION, SEMESTER : I		
7/1/2020 TUESDAY	1 <sup>ST</sup> HALF 10:00 AM – 1:00 PM	R8 – RM, SS2, SDB, SPR R11 – RC, PR R21 – BB, SK(F&N), PG(SANS)
	2 <sup>ND</sup> HALF 2:00 PM – 5:00 PM	R8 – SM1, KB R11 – UKS, AS(BEN)
10/1/2020 FRIDAY	1 <sup>ST</sup> HALF 10:00 AM – 1:00 PM	R8 – MM2, AB(CS), PR R11 – AFH, BB, BCS, R13 – NT, SK(EDU) R21 – SS2, TS, MG R23 – SS(SANS), AG(PSY)
	2 <sup>ND</sup> HALF 2:00 PM – 5:00 PM	R8 – SK(F&N), VL(ECO)
13/1/2020 MONDAY	1 <sup>ST</sup> HALF 10:00 AM – 1:00 PM	R8 – SC, CD, SS1, SM(H) R11 – SH(GEO, SM(GEO)) R13 – SK(F&N), VL(ECO) R21 – RM, AB(CS), <del>UB(PSY)</del> <i>ESL(ED)</i> <i>UB(PSY)</i>
	2 <sup>ND</sup> HALF 2:00 PM – 5:00 PM	R8 – DC, <del>UB(PSY)</del> <i>UB(PSY)</i> , NT, BCS, <i>UB(PSY)</i> R11 – SG(SOCIO), SS(SANS) R13 – MM2, SK(EDU) R21 – AH1, AH2, RY R23 – MM1, CK



MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

B.A / B.SC, SEMESTER – I, CU EXAMINATION, 2019 – 20.

IN-CHARGE

FOR 1<sup>ST</sup> HALF : SB (PROF SAYANTI BHOWMICK)

FOR 2<sup>ND</sup> HALF : GM (PROF GOBINDA MONDAL)

15/1/2020 WED	1 <sup>ST</sup> HALF 10:00 AM – 1:00 PM	R8 – TS, SDB, SD(F&N)
	2 <sup>ND</sup> HALF 2:00 PM – 5:00 PM	R8 – <del>SD(SDB)</del> <sup>TS/RAJ</sup> , SPR, AFH R11 – BB, VL R13 – DC, MG R21 – SG(SOCIO), PG(SANS), SH(GEO)
17/1/2020 FRIDAY	1 <sup>ST</sup> HALF 10:00 AM – 1:00 PM	R8 – SM1, SS1, AB(CS) R21 – SPR, AD(TTMV), AS(BEN)
	2 <sup>ND</sup> HALF 2:00 PM – 5:00 PM	R8 – KB, AH2, BB R11 – AH1, NT, PG(SANS) R13 – CP, SD(F&N) R21 – DC, CK, SG(SOCIO)
20/1/2020 MONDAY	1 <sup>ST</sup> HALF 10:00 AM – 12:00 PM	R4 – SS(SANS), PG(SANS), SK(EDU) R7 – UKS, SM(GEO) R8 – RM, MM2, SD(GEO) R11 – AH1, AH2 R13 – SC, CD R17 – LD, AC, <del>SG(COM)</del> <sup>SPR</sup> R21 – MM1, SM(H), JB(SOCIO) R23 – CP, NT R28 – DB(TTMV), RY R37 – SS1, AD(EDU) R40 – BCS, AD(COM)
21/1/2020 TUESDAY	1 <sup>ST</sup> HALF 10:00 AM – 12:00 PM	R8 – LD, AC, AD(TTMV) R11 – RC, AFH R13 – MG, UB(Psy), <del>ES(GEO)</del> <sup>UKS</sup> R21 – SM1, SD(F&N), AS(BEN)
	2 <sup>ND</sup> HALF 2:00 PM – 4:00 PM	R8 – RY, CK, VL(ECO)

--END--

  
Dr. SOMA CHAKRABARTI  
Principal  
MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
290, Namikanta Bose Street, Kalyani - 3

10 JAN 2020

**MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE**  
Part III TEST Examination Schedule : Session 2019 – 20

**B.A. / B.Sc./ B.Com Honours Papers**

Date	Stream	Papers	Time
11.2.20 Tuesday	B.Com	FA (III) & FM	7.15 – 9.15
	B.A.	P-V & P-VI (Beng, Eng, Edu, Hist, Phil, Pol.Sc, Soc, Sans)	7.15 – 11.15
	B.Sc.	FNT : P-V Unit I + Unit II	7.15 – 11.15
		Geo : P-V	7.15 – 11.15
14.2.20 Friday	B.Com	IFS & Eco II (Macroeco & Math)	7.15 – 9.15
	B.A.	P-VII & P-VIII (Beng, Eng, Hist, Phil, Pol.Sc, Sans)	7.15 – 11.15
		Edu : P-VII (50 Marks)	7.15 – 9.15
		Soc : P-VII & P-VIII (50 marks each)	7.15 – <del>9.15</del> <sup>11.15</sup>
	B.Sc.	TTMV : P-V & P-VIII (50 marks each)	7.15 – 11.15
		FNT : P-VI Unit I + Unit II	7.15 – 11.15
		Psy : P-V & P-VI	7.15 – 11.15
		Geo : P-VI	7.15 – 11.15

**B.A. / B.Sc./ B.Com General Papers**

Date	<u>B.A. / B.Sc.</u>	<u>B.A. / B.Sc.</u>	<u>B.Com</u>
	7.15 – 8.45	9.00 – 10.30	9.00 – 10.30
11.2.20	History	Sociology/Geography	FA (III) & FM
12.2.20	El. Hln. /Nutrition	Sanskrit / Economics	CMA(II) (9 - 9.45)
13.2.20	Pol. Science	Education	—
14.2.20	Philosophy/Psychology	El. Ben. / El. Eng.	—

*Sima Charabarti*  
**Principal**

Dr. SIMA CHARABARTI  
Principal  
MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kal-3



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkeshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No.....

Date.....

## Notice

It is instructed to all students to follow the following rules for the smooth running of the library and fulfilment of Library Automation work:

Submission of book requisition slip	8.00 am to 10.00 am
Book issued	11.30 am onwards
Book returned	8.00 am to 10.00 am, 11.00 am to 1.00pm

Shyam Paul Bar. 15<sup>th</sup> 20

A. Ban. 15/01/2020

LIBRARIANS

Shyam Paul  
15.01.2020





# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkcsHYAM@hotmail.com

Ref. No.....

Date.....

## NOTICE

Dated: 6.1.22

This is to be notified for the BA/BSc/BCom (Hons, Gen and Major) 3rd and 5th Semester students that the End sem Internal Examinations and Tutorials (where applicable) will be conducted and completed by the respective departments, within 8th of January, 2022.

Respective departments are required and requested to inform the Students in proper groups about the specific dates decided by the respective departments for the same. All the Existing Students are instructed to appear in IE/ Tu or both as the case may be on those specific dates ONLY as scheduled by the departments. Also the students with backlog in tutorial in any one of these two or both end sem examinations can appear in the examination along with the present students.

NO Candidate will get any chance to appear for Internal or Tutorial Examinations beyond the University deadline.

The ONLINE examinations may be conducted on holidays also.

With best wishes to all the examinees,

Yours Principal.





**MAHATMA KASISWARI COLLEGE**  
(NAAC Accredited)  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003  
Ph. : (OD) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008  
Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkeshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No.....

Date.....

## NOTICE

Date:11.2.22

According to the availability of picnic spot and conveyance the date for Students Picnic has been scheduled to be 17.02.2022

All the members of MKC FAMILY are heartily welcome to join. Names of interested persons are to be submitted to the Picnic Committee convenor Prof. Abu Farah Haque.

I must request the teachers here for changing the date, if announced to be on 17.02.2022, for holding the internal /tutorial examinations.

I wait for your cooperation that I am used to avail all the time.

Sima Chakrabarti

Yours Principal





# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata - 700 003

Ph. : (OM) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkeshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No. ....

Date : 18.04.2022

## NOTICE

All classes will be suspended from 8.30 AM to 10.30 AM on 19.04.2022(Tomorrow) due to College internal program organised by State Aided College Teachers.

Principal

Dr. SIMA CHAKRABARTI

Principal

MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kol - 3



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003  
 Ph : (033) 2554 6687/2555 6325 (PL) 2530-2008  
 Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkeshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No. ....

Date: 06.06.2022

## DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

### SCHEDULE OF INTERNAL EXAMINATION, 2022 (Under CBCS)

For B.com 6<sup>th</sup> Semester Students (Honours/General)

Date	Subject	Time
14/06/2022 (Tuesday)	FRPSA + CA&EFT	8 AM - 10 AM
15/06/2022 (Wednesday)	FM	8 AM - 9:30 AM

### Room No

	College Roll No	Room No
Honours	1-75	21
	76 - Rest	23
General	301 - 365	4
	366 - Rest	7

\*CU Roll Number is required for the examination\*

*Neelut*  
Principal

KA CHAKRABARTY  
Principal  
KASISWARI COLLEGE  
Ramkanta Bose Street, Kol-3

*Sudipta Ghosh*  
Head

Department of Commerce

## Department of Tourism and Travel Management

### Notice

Internal Assessment Exam 2022 and last date for submission of assignment will be on the following date:

Internal examination Date	Paper	Time	Teacher	Date for Assignment submission
<b>6<sup>th</sup> Semester</b>				
13.06.2022	CC13	9.30 AM	PM	15.06.2022
11.06.2022	CC14	9.30 AM	SB	18.06.2022
14.06.2022	DSE A	9.30 AM	PM	15.06.2022
17.06.2022	DSE B	9.30 AM	SPR	20.06.2022
<b>4<sup>TH</sup> Semester</b>				
16.06.2022	CC10	9.30 AM	SB	21.06.2022
17.06.2022	SEC B	9.30 AM	DB	--
18.06.2022	CC9	9.30 AM	DB	20.06.2022
22.06.2022	CC8	9.30 AM	DB	20.06.2022
<b>2<sup>nd</sup> Semester</b>				
21.06.2022	CC3	9.30 AM	SB	23.06.2022
22.06.2022	CC4	9.30 AM	PM	25.06.2022

Shyam Prasad Ram, 08/06/22

(Dr. Shyam Prasad Ram)  
Course Coordinator  
Tourism and Travel Management

Sima Chakrabarti

Principal  
Dr. SIMA CHAKRABARTI  
Principal  
MAHARANI KASHIWARA COLLEGE  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street, K.S. 1



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkoshyam@hotmail.com

Date 08/06/2022

## Department of Library and Information Studies

### Notice for Internal Assessment Exam.

Internal Assessment Exam 2022 will be held on the following date:

Date	Paper	Time	Teacher
6 <sup>th</sup> Semester			
10.06.2022	CC13	9 AM	KM
11.06.2022	CC14	9 AM	AB (LIB)
11.06.2022	DSE A	10 AM	SK
10.06.2022	DSE B	10 AM	AB
4 <sup>th</sup> Semester			
15.06.2022	CC10	10 AM	AM
16.06.2022	SEC B	10 AM	SK
17.06.2022	CC9	10 AM	SPR
18.06.2022	CC8	10 AM	KM

*Shyam Prasad Ram*

(Dr. Shyam Prasad Ram)  
Course Coordinator  
Library and Information Studies

*Shyam Prasad Ram*  
08.06.2022  
Principal



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkeshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No. ....

Date. 08/06/2022

## Department of Library and Information Studies

### Notice for Internal Assessment Exam

Internal Assessment Exam 2022 will be held on the following date:

Date	Paper	Time	Teacher
2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester			
16.06.2022	CC3	11.30 AM	SK
17.06.2022	CC4	11.30 AM	NCG

Shyam Prasad Ram. 08/06/22

(Dr. Shyam Prasad Ram)

Course Coordinator

Library and Information Studies

Sima Chakrabarti

Principal

Dr. SIMA CHAKRABARTI

Principal

MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kol-3



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkcsyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No.....

Date 09.06.2022

## NOTICE

All the students of 2<sup>nd</sup> Sem. [B.A., B.SC, B.Com] (Hons., Gen. & Major) are hereby instructed to follow the schedule of the **Internal Assessment of AECC-2 (Environmental Studies)** as mentioned below :-

STREAM	DATE	TIME	ROOM NO.
B.A. (HONS)	15.06.2022(Wednesday)	8.30 AM TO 9 AM	8, 11, 13, 17
B.SC (HONS) & B.A. & B.COM (MAJOR)	15.06.2022(Wednesday)	9.30 AM TO 10 AM	8, 11, 13, 17
B.COM(HONS.) & B.COM(GEN)	16.06.2022(Thursday)	8.30 AM TO 9 AM	8, 11, 13, 17
B.A(GEN)	16.06.2022(Thursday)	9.30 AM TO 10 AM	8, 11, 13, 17

- FULL MARKS OF THE EXAM ::: 10
- TIME OF THE EXAM ::: 30 MINUTES
- TYPE OF QUESTION PATTERN ::: MCQ



*Sima Chakrabarti*

Dr. SIMA CHAKRABARTI  
Principal  
MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata

09.06.22





# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkcshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No.....

Date..09.06.22

## NOTICE

### Semester – II Girls

The End Sem. TUTORIAL on ECOG CC2/GE2 will be held on 10<sup>th</sup> June, 2022 at 8.30 am, in Room no 22.

ALL THE GIRLS WITH ECONOMICS MUST JOIN IT.  
BRING XEROX COPIES OF YOUR REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE &  
LAST EXAM ADMIT CARD at the time of Examination.

HOD, Department of Economics





# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE (NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph: (O) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax: 2554-6500 E-Mail: mkeshyam@hotmail.com

Ref No \_\_\_\_\_

Date: 29.06.2022

## NOTICE

All the students of 2<sup>nd</sup> Sem. [B.A., B.SC, B.Com] (Hons., Gen. & Major) are hereby instructed to follow the schedule of the Internal Assessment of AECC-2 (Environmental Studies) as mentioned below :-

STREAM	DATE	TIME	ROOM NO
B.A (HONS)	15.06.2022(Wednesday)	8.30 AM TO 9 AM	8, 11, 13, 17
B.SC (HONS) & B.A. & B.COM (MAJOR)	15.06.2022(Wednesday)	9.30 AM TO 10 AM	8, 11, 13, 17
B.COM (HONS.) & B.COM (GEN)	16.06.2022(Thursday)	8.30 AM TO 9 AM	8, 11, 13, 17
B.A (GEN)	16.06.2022(Thursday)	9.30 AM TO 10 AM	8, 11, 13, 17

- FULL MARKS OF THE EXAM :: 10
- TIME OF THE EXAM :: 30 MINUTES
- TYPE OF QUESTION PATTERN :: MCQ

*Handwritten signature*  
D. S. Ghoshal  
Principal



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE (NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No.....

Date: 10-06-2022

## DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

### INTERNAL EXAMINATION SCHEDULE, 2022 (under CBCS)

For B.com 4<sup>th</sup> Semester Students (Honours/General)

Date	Subject	Time
16/06/2022 (Thursday)	CMA II (Non-MCQ) Microeconomics II & Indian Economy (MCQ)	7:45 AM - 10:15 AM
17/06/2022 (Friday)	Taxation I (Non-MCQ) EDBE (MCQ)	7:45 AM - 10:15 AM

### Room No

	College Roll No	Room No
Hons	1 - 70	21
	71 - Rest	23
Gen	301 - 360	4
	361 - Rest	7

*S. Chakrabarti*

Principal

*Sudipta Ghosh*  
Head

Department of Commerce

Dr. SIMA CHAKRABARTI  
Principal  
MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kol-3



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkeshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No.....

Date 10-06-2022

## DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

### INTERNAL EXAMINATION SCHEDULE, 2022 (UNDER CBCS)

For B.com 2<sup>nd</sup> Semester Students (Honours/General)

Date	Subject	Time
17/06/2022 (Friday)	ECBC (EC: MCQ, BC: Non-MCQ) MMHRM (MCQ)	10:45 AM - 01:00 PM
18/06/2022 (Saturday)	CMA I (Non-MCQ) CL (MCQ)	7:45 AM - 10:15 AM

### Room No

17/06/2022	College Roll No	Room No
Hons	1 - 75	SB 15
	76 - Rest	SB 16
Gen	301 - 360	SB 17
	361 - Rest	SB 11

18/06/2022	College Roll No	Room No
Hons	1 - 75	21
	76 - Rest	23
Gen	301 - 360	4
	361 - Rest	7

*Suman*

Principal

*Sudipta Ghosh*  
Head

Department of Commerce



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkcshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No.....

Date 14-06-2022

Department of Commerce

## Revised Schedule

Internal Examination Schedule, 2022 (under CBCS)

For B.Com 4<sup>th</sup> Sem Students (Hons. + Gen.)

Date	Subject	Time	Room No.	Exam Duty
16-06-2022 (Thursday)	CMA II (Non-MCQ)	7:45 AM – 9:15 AM	Hons. 1-70 :: 21 71-Rest :: 23 Gen. 301-360 :: 4 361-Rest :: 7	SG, TS, SDM, DM, AC, DD, AD, SD
17-06-2022 (Friday)	EDBE (MCQ)	7:45 AM – 8:45 AM		SG, TS, SDM, LD, MD, DD, AD, SD
18-06-2022 (Saturday)	Tax -I (Non-MCQ)	7:45 AM – 9:15 AM		SG, TS, SDM, LD, PR, DD, SD, MO
20-06-2022 (Monday)	Microeco-II & Ind. Eco (MCQ)	7:45 AM – 8:45 AM		SDM, DM, AC, SD, PR

Students must bring CU Roll Number and CU Registration Number.

*Sima Chakrabarti*

Principal  
Dr. SIMA CHAKRABARTI  
Principal  
MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kol-3

*Sudipta Ghosh*  
Head



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkcshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No.....

Date 14-06-2022

Department of Commerce

## Revised Schedule

Internal Examination Schedule, 2022 (under CBCS)

For B.Com 2<sup>nd</sup> Sem Students (Hons. + Gen.)

Date	Subject	Time	Room No.	Exam Duty
17-06-2022 (Friday)	EC (MCQ) BC (Non-MCQ)	9:15 AM – 10:30 AM		SG, TS, SDM, LD, MD, DD, AD, SD
18-06-2022 (Saturday)	CL (MCQ)	9:45 AM – 10:45 AM	Hons. 1-70 :: 21 71-Rest :: 23	SG, TS, SDM, LD, PR, DD, SD, MD
20-06-2022 (Monday)	MMHRM (MCQ)	9:15 AM – 10:15 AM	Gen. 301-360 :: 4 361-Rest :: 7	SDM, DM, AC, SD, PR
21-06-2022 (Tuesday)	CMA I (Non-MCQ)	7:45 AM – 9:15 AM		SG, SDM, TS, LD, DM, AC, SD, AD

Students must bring CU Roll Number and CU Registration Number.

Principal

Dr. SIMA CHAKRABARTI

Principal

MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kol-3

Head



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkcshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No.....

Date: 11/06/2022

## NOTICE

All the students of 2<sup>nd</sup> Sem. [B.A., B.SC, B.Com] (Hons., Gen. & Major) are hereby instructed to follow the schedule of the **Internal Assessment of AECC-2 (Environmental Studies)** as mentioned below :-

STREAM	DATE	TIME	ROOM NO.
B.A. (HONS)	15.06.2022(Wednesday)	9.30 AM TO 10 AM	8, 11, 13, 17
B.SC (HONS & GEN) & B.A. & B.COM (MAJOR)	15.06.2022(Wednesday)	10.15 AM TO 10.45 AM	8, 11, 13, 17
B.COM(HONS.) & B.COM(GEN)	16.06.2022(Thursday)	9.30 AM TO 10 AM	8, 11, 13, 17
B.A(GEN)	16.06.2022(Thursday)	10.15 AM TO 10.45 AM	8, 11, 13, 17

- FULL MARKS OF THE EXAM :: 10
- TIME OF THE EXAM :: 30 MINUTES
- TYPE OF QUESTION PATTERN :: MCQ

By order





# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata - 700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkcshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No. ....

Date : 06.07.2022

## ROUTINE

B.A./B.Sc. SEMESTER - VI Practical Examination

(Under CBCS), 2022

SUBJECT – COMPUTER SCIENCE (Honours)

COURSE	DATE	DAY	TIME
DSE B3	8 <sup>TH</sup> JULY	FRIDAY	10:00 A.M TO 1:00 P.M
DSE A3	13 <sup>TH</sup> JULY	THURSDAY	10:00 A.M TO 1:00 P.M
CC14	2 <sup>ND</sup> AUGUST	TUESDAY	10:00 A.M TO 1:00 P.M



By order.





# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata - 700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkcshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No. ....

## ROUTINE

Date : 06.07.2022

B.A./B.Sc. SEMESTER VI & PART III Practical Examination

(Under CBCS), 2022

SUBJECT – EDUCATION (Honours)

COURSE	DATE	DAY	TIME
VIII B (Old System)	13 <sup>TH</sup> JULY	WEDNESDAY	11:00 A.M TO 2:00 P.M
CC13 (Batch 1)	1 <sup>ST</sup> AUGUST	MONDAY	11:00 A.M TO 1:30 P.M
CC14 (Batch 2)	2 <sup>ND</sup> AUGUST	TUESDAY	11:00 A.M TO 1:30 P.M





# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata - 700 003

Ph : (OO) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mikeshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No. ....

Date : 06.07.2022

## ROUTINE

B.A./B.Sc. SEMESTER - VI Practical Examination

(Under CBCS), 2022

SUBJECT – FOOD & NUTRITION (Honours)

COURSE	DATE	DAY	TIME
DSE A4	7 <sup>TH</sup> JULY	THURSDAY	11:00 A.M TO 2:00 P.M
DSE B3	14 <sup>TH</sup> JULY	THURSDAY	11:00 A.M TO 2:00 P.M
CC14	1 <sup>ST</sup> AUGUST	MONDAY	11:00 A.M TO 2:00 P.M
CC13	2 <sup>ND</sup> AUGUST	TUESDAY	11:00 A.M TO 2:00 P.M



By *evolver.*



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata - 700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkcshyam@hotmail.com

No. ....

Date : 06.07.2022

## ROUTINE

B.A./B.Sc. SEMESTER - VI Practical Examination

(Under CBCS), 2022

SUBJECT – GEOGRAPHY (Honours)

COURSE	DATE	DAY	TIME
CC13 + CC14	8 <sup>TH</sup> JULY	FRIDAY	11:00 A.M TO 3:00 P.M
DSE-A + DSE-B	14 <sup>TH</sup> JULY	THURSDAY	11:00 A.M TO 3:00 P.M



By *evolver.*



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata - 700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkcshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No. ....

## ROUTINE

Date : 06.07.2022

B.A./B.Sc. SEMESTER - VI Practical Examination

(Under CBCS), 2022

SUBJECT – PSYCHOLOGY (Honours)

COURSE	DATE	DAY	TIME
CC13 + CC14 (Batch 1)	7 <sup>TH</sup> JULY	THURSDAY	11:00 A.M TO 5:00 P.M
CC13 + CC14 (Batch 2)	8 <sup>TH</sup> JULY	FRIDAY	11:00 A.M TO 5:00 P.M
DSE A3 + DSE B3 (Batch 1)	13 <sup>TH</sup> JULY	WEDNESDAY	11:00 A.M TO 5:00 P.M
DSE A3 + DSE B3 (Batch 2)	14 <sup>TH</sup> JULY	THURSDAY	11:00 A.M TO 5:00 P.M
CC13 + CC14 (Batch 3)	1 <sup>ST</sup> AUGUST	MONDAY	11:00 A.M TO 5:00 P.M
DSE A3 + DSE B3 (Batch 3)	2 <sup>ND</sup> AUGUST	TUESDAY	11:00 A.M TO 5:00 P.M





# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkcshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No.....

Date. 21.07.22

II - IV - VI  
B.A/B.Sc SEMESTER ~~V~~ PRACTICAL EXAM SCHEDULE 2022

(Under CBCS)


Subject: Geography (General)

SEMESTER	DATE	TIME	COURSE	ROOM	INTERNAL	INVIGILATOR	LAB ASSISTANCE
II	16.07.2022 (Saturday)	11AM- 2 PM	CC- P (Environmental Geography)	<del>SB 13</del> GL 1	RC	AKB, SM(Geo) RS	Aparna Sen
IV	27.07.2022 (Wednesday)	11AM- 2 PM	CC4-P (Cartography)	GL1	AKB	RC, RS	Aparna Sen
VI	14.07.2022 (Thursday)	11AM- 2 PM	DSE B (Population Geography)	<del>GL 1</del> SB 13	RC	AKB, SM(Geo)	Aparna Sen



**MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE**  
**DPTE-M COURSE**  
**PRACTICAL EXAMINATION ROUTINE**

<b>DATE</b>	<b>PAPER</b>	<b>TIME</b>
16.07.2022	PAPER -III (GROUP A+B)	11.00 AM TO 05.00 PM
17.07.2022	PAPER -IV (GROUP A+B)	11.00 AM TO 05.00 PM
20.07.2022	PAPER -VI (GROUP A+B)	11.00 AM TO 05.00 PM

  
04.07.2022  
COORDINATOR (DPTE-M)  
MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
STUDY CENTRE (W-02)  
NETAJI SUBHAS OPEN UNIVERSITY



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata - 700 001

Ph. : (033) 2554-3687-2554-6323 / 2554-6324

Fax : 2554-6300 E-Mail : mkskswari@rediffmail.com

Ref. No.....

Date.....

## ROUTINE

**B.A./B.Sc. SEMESTER - VI Practical Examination  
(Under CBCS), 2022**

**SUBJECT – GEOGRAPHY (HONOURS)**

COURSE	DATE	DAY	TIME	ROOM NO.	INTERNAL EXAMINER	INVIGILATORS	OFFICE ASSISTANCE
CC13 + CC14	08.07.2022	FRIDAY	11:00 A.M TO 3:00 P.M.	GL1, GL2 SB 5, SB 9	SD, ES	AKB, RS (2 <sup>nd</sup> Half)	APARNA SEN
DSE-A + DSE-B	14.07.2022	THURSDAY	11:00 A.M TO 3:00 P.M.	GL1, GL2 & New Lib. For viva	SD, ES	AKB	APARNA SEN & JAYETA DAS (For 1 <sup>st</sup> 1 Hr only)

**Exam Co-ordinator : Dr. Uttam Kumar Sardar ( HOD)**

*Handwritten signature and date*

*Official stamp of Maharani Kasiswari College*



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata - 700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkcshyam@hotmail.com

## ROUTINE

Date : 06.07.2022

Ref. No. ....

B.A./B.Sc. SEMESTER - VI Practical Examination

(Under CBCS), 2022

SUBJECT – PSYCHOLOGY (Honours)

COURSE	DATE	DAY	TIME
CC13 + CC14 (Batch 1)	7 <sup>TH</sup> JULY	THURSDAY	11:00 A.M TO 5:00 P.M
CC13 + CC14 (Batch 2)	8 <sup>TH</sup> JULY	FRIDAY	11:00 A.M TO 5:00 P.M
DSE A3 + DSE B3 (Batch 1)	13 <sup>TH</sup> JULY	WEDNESDAY	11:00 A.M TO 5:00 P.M
DSE A3 + DSE B3 (Batch 2)	14 <sup>TH</sup> JULY	THURSDAY	11:00 A.M TO 5:00 P.M
CC13 + CC14 (Batch 3)	1 <sup>ST</sup> AUGUST	MONDAY	11:00 A.M TO 5:00 P.M
DSE A3 + DSE B3 (Batch 3)	2 <sup>ND</sup> AUGUST	TUESDAY	11:00 A.M TO 5:00 P.M







# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkeshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No.....

Date. 8.07.22

## ROUTINE

II - IV - VI  
B.A/B.Sc SEMESTER ~~V~~ PRACTICAL EXAM SCHEDULE 2022

(Under CBCS)

Subject: Geography (General)

SEMESTER	DATE	TIME	COURSE	ROOM
II	16.07.2022 (Saturday)	11-2 PM AM	CC-P (Environmental Geography)	<del>SB 13</del> GL 1
IV	27.07.2022 (Wednesday)	11-2 PM AM	CC4-P (Cartography)	GL 1
VI	14.07.2022 (Thursday)	11-2 PM AM	DSE B (Population Geography)	<del>SB 13</del> SB 13





# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata - 700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (Pl.) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkeshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No. ....

Date : 06.07.2022

## ROUTINE

B.A./B.Sc. SEMESTER - VI Practical Examination

(Under CBCS), 2022

SUBJECT – GEOGRAPHY (Honours)

COURSE	DATE	DAY	TIME
CC13 + CC14	8 <sup>TH</sup> JULY	FRIDAY	11:00 A.M TO 3:00 P.M
DSE-A + DSE-B	14 <sup>TH</sup> JULY	THURSDAY	11:00 A.M TO 3:00 P.M



By order.



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata - 700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkcshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No. ....

Date : 06.07.2022

## ROUTINE

B.A./B.Sc. SEMESTER - VI Practical Examination

(Under CBCS), 2022

SUBJECT – FOOD & NUTRITION (Honours)

COURSE	DATE	DAY	TIME
DSE A4	7 <sup>TH</sup> JULY	THURSDAY	11:00 A.M TO 2:00 P.M
DSE B3	14 <sup>TH</sup> JULY	THURSDAY	11:00 A.M TO 2:00 P.M
CC14	1 <sup>ST</sup> AUGUST	MONDAY	11:00 A.M TO 2:00 P.M
CC13	2 <sup>ND</sup> AUGUST	TUESDAY	11:00 A.M TO 2:00 P.M



By order.

15/09/2022

**Last date of online submission of marks at the BA/ BSc.  
Semester 4 Examinations, 2022**

Last date for online submission of marks for IA/TU/Pr./Th/ at college level  
(examiner and scrutiny levels, as applicable): 19.09.2022

Last date for submission of answer-scripts to H.E. with all documents.  
21.09.2022

Last date for online submission of marks for Pr./Th. by H.E. : 23.09.2022

By order



**Maharani Kasiswari College**  
**Schedule for Intermediate Semester/Part Examination, 2020**  
**B.A./ B.Sc./Major Honours and General**

<b>Date</b>	<b>1st Half 10 AM – 1 PM</b> (including times for Question paper download and Answer sheets upload)	<b>2nd Half 2 PM – 5PM</b> (including times for Question paper download and Answer sheets upload)
1.12.20	Sem 2 Gen: El.Beng, El.Eng, Soc Sem 4 Gen: Hist, Comp. Sc  Part I Gen : El.Beng, El.Eng, Soc Part II Gen: Hist	Sem 2 Gen: Hist, Comp.Sc Sem 4 Gen: El.Beng, El.Eng, Soc  Part I Gen : Hist Part II Gen: El.Beng, El.Eng, Soc
2.12.20	Sem 2 Gen: Eco, San, FNT, Math Sem 4 Gen: Edu, Stat  Part I Gen : Eco, San, FNT Part II Gen: Edu	Sem 2 Gen: Edu, Stat Sem 4 Gen: Eco, FNT, Math  Part I Gen : Edu Part II Gen: Eco, San, FNT,
3.12.20	Sem 2 Gen: Phil , Geo, Psy Sem 4 Gen: El. Hin, Pol. Sc  Part I Gen : Phil , Geo, Psy Part II Gen: El. Hin, Pol. Sc	Sem 2 Gen: El. Hin, Pol. Sc Sem 4 Gen: Phil , Geo, Psy  Part I Gen : El. Hin, Pol. Sc Part II Gen: Phil , Geo, Psy
4.12.20	Sem2 Hons /Major: All CC3 Papers Sem 4 All BA(G) : LCC2(Beng/Hin)	Sem 2 Hons/Major : All CC4 Papers Part I Hons : Hons Papers
5.12.20	Sem 4 Hons/Major:All CC8 Papers	Sem 4 Hons/Major : All CC9 Papers
6.12.20	Sem4 H/G/Major :All SEC Papers	Sem 2 Hons/Gen/Major:AECC2 (ENV)
7.12.20	Sem4 Hons/Major: All CC10 Papers	Part II Hons : Hons Papers



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkeshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No.....

Date.....

## Notice

This is instructed to all TTMV (B.A./B.Com.) 1<sup>st</sup> semester students that their Tutorial exam will be held on the following date:

Date	Paper	Room no	Time
07.02.2020	CC1	Hostel room no. 4	9.30 am
08.02.2020	CC2	Hostel room no. 4	9.30am

*Shyam Sundar K. 15/01/20*

Co-ordinator

TTMV Dept.

Maharani Kasiswari College

20, Ramkanta Bose Street

Kolkata - 700 003

*Shyam Sundar K.*  
15-01-2020



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkeshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No.....

Date.....

## Notice

This is instructed to all Library and Information Studies (LST) - B.A./B.Sc 1<sup>st</sup> semester students that their Tutorial exam will be held on the following date:

Date	Paper	Room no	Time
08.02.2020	CC1	SB5	10.30 am
08.02.2020	CC2	SB5	11.30am

*Shyam Prasad* 15/01/20

Co-ordinator

LST Dept.

Maharani Kasiswari College

20, Ramkanta Bose Street

Kolkata - 700 003

*Shyam Prasad*  
15.01.2020



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

E-mail : mkcollegeprincipal@gmail.com

Date...16/6/2023...

Ref. No. ....

## NOTICE

All the students of 2nd Semester [B.A., B.Sc., B.Com.] (Hons., Gen. & Major) are hereby instructed to follow the schedule of the Internal Assessment of AECC-2 (Environmental Studies) as mentioned below

Stream	Date	Time	Room Number
B.COM (Honours & General) & B.A & B.COM (Major)	22.06.2023 (Thursday)	9.30am-10.00am	4,11,13,17,22,23
B.A (Honours)	22.06.2023 (Thursday)	10.15am-10.45am	11,13,17,22,23
B.A (GENERAL)	23.06.2023 (Friday)	9.30am-10.00am	17,21,23
B.Sc. (Honours & General)	23.06.2023 (Friday)	10.15am-10.45am	17,21,23

Full marks of the exam: 10

Time duration of the exam :30 minutes

Type of the question pattern:Multiple-choice question (MCQ)

Dr. SIMA CHAKRABARTI  
Principal

MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kol J.





# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkeshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No.....

Date. 19-6-23.....

## NOTICE

The students are hereby informed that all Internal and Tutorial exams for students of Sem II and Sem IV scheduled on 21.06.23(Wednesday) have been rescheduled. The revised dates and time will be intimated to the students by the respective HODs. Regular classes will be held on the 21.06.23. All students are to attend college on that day.

Principal

Dr. SIMA CHAKRABARTI  
Principal

MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kol-3



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008


Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkeshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No.....

Date..21.06.2023

NOTICE			
INTERNAL / TUTORIAL EXAMINATION 2023			
DATE	SEMESTER	SUBJECT	TIME
19-06-2023	IV	HING ( SEC-B )	8:30 A.M TO 9:00 A.M
23-06-2023	IV	HING (LCC 2(1))	7:30 A.M TO 8:30 A.M
24-06-2023	IV	CC4/GE4	10:30 A.M TO 11:30 A.M
24-06-2023	II	CC2/GE2	11:30 A.M TO 12:30 P.M

Ramesh Yadav  
H.O.D. Deptt of Hindi

  
Dr. SIMA CHAKRABARTI  
Principal  
MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kol - 3



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkeshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No.....

Date. 21.06.2023

MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
2<sup>ND</sup> SEMESTER INTERNAL EXAMINATION: 2023  
SUB:- ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES  
DATE OF EXAM: 22.06.2023

## INVIGILATION DUTY CHART OF THE TEACHERS

ROOM NO.	STREAM	TIME	NAME OF THE TEACHERS
04	B.COM (HONS. & GENERAL)	09.30 AM TO 10.00 AM	MG, MM(SANS)
11			BB, AD (SOCIO)
13			SG2, DS(POL SC)
17			BCS, MS (COMP. SC)
22			AH3, AD(EDU)
23			AFH, KM(SANS)

ROOM NO.	STREAM	TIME	NAME OF THE TEACHERS
04	B.A. (HONS.)	10.15 AM TO 10.45 AM	MG, MM(SANS)
11			BB, AKB (GEO)
13			SG2, DS(POL SC)
17			BCS, MS (COMP. SC)
22			AH3, AD(EDU)
23			AFH, SM(SANS)



By Order



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkeshyam@hotmail.com

Ref. No.....

Date...22.06.2023

MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
2<sup>ND</sup> SEMESTER INTERNAL EXAMINATION: 2023  
SUB:- ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES  
DATE OF EXAM: 23.06.2023

## INVIGILATION DUTY CHART OF THE TEACHERS

ROOM NO.	STREAM	TIME	NAME OF THE TEACHERS
17	B.A. (GENERAL)	09.30 AM TO 10.00 AM	UKS, SK(EDU), SK(FNT)
21			PG, AS, MC(PHIL), AR(COMP. SC)
23			PR, MB, JD(SANS)

ROOM NO.	STREAM	TIME	NAME OF THE TEACHERS
17	B.Sc (HONS. & GEN.)	10.15 AM TO 10.45 AM	UKS, SK(EDU), SK(FNT)
21			PG, AS, MC(PHIL), AR(COMP. SC)
23			PR, MB, JD(SANS)





# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. (Om) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

E-mail : mkcollegeprincipal@gmail.com

Date...11-07-2023

Ref. No.....

Department of Commerce

Notice for B.Com Sem – VI Hons. Students

B.com Semester-VI Hons. Examination-2023 (Under CBCS)

## PROJECT WORK PAPER – CC6.1 CH(PR)

Day	Date	CU Roll No Range	Room and Time	No. Of Student	Internal Examiner	External Examiner	Exam Assistance
Day 1	21-07-2023 (Friday)	201213-11-0001 To 201213-11-0034	SB-6 8.30 a.m.	32	Prof. Sudipta Ghosh	Prof. Rama Nag (De)	AD, DD, SDM
	21-07-2023 (Friday)	201213-11-0035 To 201213-11-0066	SB-9 9.00 a.m.	32	Prof. Tanmay Sarker	Prof. Anjali Pal	LD, DM
Day 2	22-07-2023 (Saturday)	201213-11-0067 To 201213-11-0098	SB-9 8.30 a.m.	32	Prof. Lipika Das Nandi	Prof. Rama Nag (De)	AD, TS
	22-07-2023 (Saturday)	201213-11-0100 To 201213-11-0029 181213-11-0008, 181213-11-0051	SB-6 8.30 a.m.	31	Prof. Sourav Dutta Mustafi	Prof. Sampa Biswas	SG, PR, SD

*Sima Chakrabarti*

**Dr. SIMA CHAKRABARTI**

Principal

MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kol-700003



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003  
Ph. (OM) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008  
E-mail : mkcollegeprincipal@gmail.com

Ref. No. ....

Date 11-07-2023

Department of Commerce  
Notice for B.Com Sem – VI Hons. Students  
B.com Semester-VI Hons. Examination-2023 (Under CBCS)

PROJECT WORK PAPER – CC6.1 CH(PR)			
Day	Date	CU Roll No Range	Room and Time
Day 1	21-07-2023 (Friday)	201213-11-0001 To 201213-11-0034	SB-6 8.15 a.m.
	21-07-2023 (Friday)	201213-11-0035 To 201213-11-0066	SB-9 8.15 a.m.
Day 2	22-07-2023 (Saturday)	201213-11-0067 To 201213-11-0098	SB-9 8.15 a.m.
	22-07-2023 (Saturday))	201213-11-0100 To 201213-11-0229	SB-6 8.15 a.m.
		181213-11-0008, 181213-11-0051	8.15 a.m.

NB:

- All Students are instructed to carry their Admit Card, Project Report (3 copies) & PPT in pen drive.

*Sima Chakrabarti*

Dr. SIMA CHAKRABARTI  
Principal  
MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kol-700003



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008

Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkeshyam@hotmail.com

Date 24-07-2023

## NOTICE

B.A./B.Sc SEMESTER IV (UNDER CBCS) GEOGRAPHY GENERAL PRACTICAL EXAMINATION, 2023 WILL BE HELD ON 3<sup>rd</sup> AUGUST 2023 (03.08.23) FROM 11 AM TO 2 PM UNDER THE PRESENCE OF ONE INTERNAL EXAMINER Mr. AVIK KUMAR BAYEN.

**NOTE: ALL CANDIDATES MUST BRING DULY SIGNED LAB NOTEBOOK.**

Dr. SIMA CHAKRABARTI

Principal

MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street, kal - 3



# MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

(NAAC Accredited)

20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kolkata-700 003

Ph. : (Off) 2543-5687/2555-6325 (PL) 2530-2008  
Fax : 2554-6500 E-Mail : mkeshyam@hotmail.com

Date 27.7.23

Ref. No. ....

MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY

## NOTICE

**B.A/B.Sc. Semester 4 General (under CBCS) Psychology Practical Examination 2022**

Subject: Psychology (PSYG)

Paper: CC 4 /GE 4 (STATISTICAL METHODS AND PSYCHOLOGICAL RESEARCH)

**DATE: 3<sup>RD</sup> AUGUST, 2023**

**TIME: 10:00 AM TO 2:00 PM**

**REPORTING TIME: 9:15 AM**

### **NOTE:**

- Candidate must carry original **ADMIT CARD** & **REGISTRATION CARD** & the duly **signed LNB**.
- Candidate should come with one subject compulsorily.
- No request for changing date and date of the examinations will be entertained.
- Students who will miss the date and time of the examinations will be marked as absent.

**DR. BINA CHAKRABARTI**  
Principal  
MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kol-3



**Maharani Kasiswari College**  
**Schedule for Intermediate Semester/Part Examination, 2020**  
**B.A./ B.Sc./Major Honours and General**

<b>Date</b>	<b>1st Half 10 AM – 1 PM</b> (including times for Question paper download and Answer sheets upload)	<b>2nd Half 2 PM – 5PM</b> (including times for Question paper download and Answer sheets upload)
1.12.20	Sem 2 Gen: El.Beng, El.Eng, Soc Part I Gen : El.Beng, El.Eng, Soc	Sem 2 Gen: Hist, Comp.Sc Part I Gen : Hist
2.12.20	Sem 2 Gen: Eco, San, FNT, Math Part I Gen : Eco, San, FNT	Sem 2 Gen: Edu, Stat Part I Gen : Edu
3.12.20	Sem 2 Gen: Phil , Geo, Psy Part I Gen : Phil , Geo, Psy	Sem 2 Gen: El. Hin, Pol. Sc Part I Gen : El. Hin, Pol. Sc
4.12.20	Sem 4 Gen: El.Beng, El.Eng, Soc Part II Gen: El.Beng, El.Eng, Soc	Sem 4 Gen: Hist, Comp. Sc Part II Gen: Hist
5.12.20	Sem 4 Gen: Edu, Stat Part II Gen: Edu	Sem 4 Gen: Eco, FNT, Math Part II Gen: Eco, San, FNT,
6.12.20	Sem2 Hons /Major: All CC3 Papers Part I Hons : Hons – Paper I	Sem 2 Hons/Gen/Major:AECC2 (ENV) Part I Hons : Hons – Paper II
7.12.20	Sem 4 Gen: El. Hin, Pol. Sc Part II Gen: El. Hin, Pol. Sc	Sem 4 Gen: Phil , Geo, Psy Part II Gen: Phil , Geo, Psy
8.12.20	Sem 2 Hons/Major :All CC4 Papers Part II Hons : Hons- Paper III	Sem 4 Hons/Major:All CC8 Papers Part II Hons : Hons- Paper IV
9.12.20	Sem4 H/G/Major :All SEC Papers	Sem 4 Hons/Major: All CC9 Papers
10.12.20	Sem4 Hons/Major: All CC10 Papers	Sem 4 All BA(G) : LCC2(Beng/Hin)
11.12.20	Part I H/G/Major:Compulsory Eng	Part I H/G/Major:Compulsory Beng/Hin



*Sima Chakrabarti*

**Dr. SIMA CHAKRABARTI**  
Principal  
MAHARANI KASISWARI COLLEGE  
20, Ramkanta Bose Street, Kol-3